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From: Raquel Salazar
To:
Subject: FW: Notice of Alleged Violation, RE: Agave Properties LLC, TREC FILE# 181979
Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 8:13:00 AM
Attachments: 181979.Agave Properties LLC.NOAV.pdf

181979.Agave Properties LLC.OPET.pdf

From: Raquel Salazar 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 8:13 AM
To:
Cc: 
Subject: Notice of Alleged Violation, RE: Agave Properties LLC, TREC FILE# 181979
 
Mr. Cooper:

Attached please find important information regarding the above-referenced
Commission matter. Please read the Original Petition (OPET) carefully and
follow the directions contained in the Notice of Alleged Violation (NOAV). This
information is time-sensitive and requires your prompt attention.

Please keep these documents with your records regarding this matter. You
may contact Staff Attorney Ken Herring at (512) 936-3005 if you have questions
or concerns regarding this matter.
 
 
Raquel Salazar
Legal Assistant, III
Standards & Enforcement Services
Texas Real Estate Commission
(512) 936-3005
 
 





USPS Tracking FAQs (https://www.usps.com/faqs/uspstracking-faqs.htm)®

Track Another Package +

Tracking Number: 9171999991703793747731

Expected Delivery on 

WEDNESDAY

20 FEBRUARY
2019

by

8:00pm

Delivered
February 20, 2019 at 11:04 am
Delivered, PO Box
AUSTIN, TX 78703

Return Receipt Electronic

Tracking History

Remove 



See Less 

Product Information

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.

FAQs (https://www.usps.com/faqs/uspstracking-faqs.htm)

The easiest tracking number is the one you don't have to know.

With Informed Delivery , you never have to type in another tracking number. Sign up to:®



April 17, 2019

Dear RAQUEL SALAZAR:

The following is in response to your request for proof of delivery on your item with the tracking number:
9171 9999 9170 3793 7477 31.

Thank you for selecting the United States Postal Service® for your mailing needs. If you require additional
assistance, please contact your local Post Office™ or a Postal representative at 1-800-222-1811.

Sincerely,
United States Postal Service®

475 L'Enfant Plaza SW
Washington, D.C. 20260-0004

Item Details

Status: Delivered, PO Box
Status Date / Time: February 20, 2019, 11:04 am
Location: AUSTIN, TX 78703
Postal Product: First-Class Mail®

Extra Services: Certified Mail™
Return Receipt Electronic

Recipient Signature

Signature of Recipient:

Address of Recipient:

Note: Scanned image may reflect a different destination address due to Intended Recipient's delivery instructions on file.




